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WH/OE~B TELEVISION SYSTEM 

Chan - Closed Circuit Video Tape 
Chan 4 - WRC-'I"J/NBC Washington 

' 

22 January 1981 

Chan 5 - Wl'TG/METROMEDIA Washington 
Chan 6 - Closed Circuit Video Tape 
Chan 7 - WJLA-'IV/ABC Washington 
Chan 8 - Closed Circuit Video Tape 
Chan 9 - WOVM-'IV/CBS Washington 
Chan 10 - Closed Circuit Video Tape 
Chan 11 - WETA/PBS Washington (Chan 26) 
Chan 13 - WDCA-'IV/IND Washington (Chan 20) 

ROUTINE VIDEO TAPE RECORDINGS 

ABC Good Morning America 
CBS Morning News 
NBC Today 
ABC, CBS, NBC Network News (7 : 00PM) 
ABC Issues And Answers 
CBS Face The Nation 
NBC Meet The Press 
All nationally televised appearances of the 
Pr esident, Vice President, and First Family. 

ROUTINE VIDEO TAPE PLAYBACKS 

News _summary - 9:30AM & 12:30PM Week Days Except 
Holidays over System Chan 6. 

SERVICES 

To schedule special video tape recordings and 
p laybacks, call EXT 4125. 

For TV maintenance, call EXT 4235 . 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

March 20, 1981 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE MILITARY OFFICE 

FROM: FRANK HODSOLL 

I would like to have a television 
for my office. 

Thanks 


